Shawna Senko

FILED NOV 19, 2013 |
DOCUMENT NO. 07075-13

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERKI

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Electronic Filing

Moncada, Maria <Maria.Moncada@fpl.com>

Tuesday, November 19, 2013 2:42 PM

Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Electronic Filing / Dkt 130001-EI / FPL's Workpapers 52-1/2-1 (page 4 only) and 52-1/3
(pages 1-4); and Corrected Exhibit C to Audit Control Number 10-004-4-3

11.19.2013 - TL to Stauffer enclosing a revised Exh C and missing page from Exh B to
(ACN 10-004-4-3).pdf

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Maria Jose Moncada, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL. 33408

561-304-5795

maria.moncada@ipl.com

b. Docket No. 130001 - EI

In RE: Fuel Cost Recovery Clause

G The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total 15 of pages

& The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s omitted Workpapers
52-1/2-1 (page 4 only) and 52-1/3 (pages 1-4) from Exhibit B and Corrected Exhibit C to FPL’s Request for
Confidential Classification of Information Provided Pursuant to Audit No. 10-004-4-3, previously filed on

September 25, 2013.

Maria Jose Moncada, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL. 33408

561-304-5795

maria.moncada@ipl.com



FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 19, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07075-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Maria J. Moncada

Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

FPL Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
(561) 304-5795

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)

Email: Maria.Moncada@ fpl.com

&

November 19, 2013

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

Betty Easley Conference Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 130001-EI
FPL’s First Request for Confidential Classification (Audit No. 10-004-4-3)

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

FPL has identified minor errors in its Request for Confidential Classification for Audit
No. 10-004-4-3 that was filed on September 25, 2013. Accordingly, FPL encloses for filing:

e Exhibit B for workpaper 52-1/2-1 (page 4 only) and workpapers 52-1/3 (pages 1-
4) were inadvertently omitted from the previous filing. Please insert the attached
pages to the Exhibit B filed by FPL on September 25, 2013.

e Corrected Exhibit C, which consists of a revised justification table, and is
intended to replace the Exhibit C filed on September 25.

Please contact me if you or your Staff has any questions regarding this filing.

Sincerely,

s/ Maria J. Moncada
Maria J. Moncada

Enclosures
cc: parties of records w/out enclosures

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408
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EXHIBIT *“C”

JUSTIFICATION TABLE



COMPANY:
TITLE:
AUDIT:

AUDIT CONTROL NO:

DOCKET NO.
DATE:

FIRST REVISED EXHIBIT C
(Corrected)

Florida Power & Light Company
List of Confidential Work Papers
FPL, Capacity Cost Recovery Clause
10-004-4-3
130001- EI
November 19, 2013

Bold Denotes Revision to Reduce Amount of Confidential Classification

Work Description No. of | Conf. Line Florida
Paper No. Pages| Y/N | No./Column Statute
No. 366.093 (3)
Subsection
- Pgs. 1-16, Col. A
Revenue Listing e (e) . Rodriguez
Pgs. 1,3 Lns 1-4 (e) . Rodriguez
Billing History Pgs. 2. 4
41-412 Billing History 2 y | PEsAR0S T4 e) Rodriguez
41-4/3 Billing History 2 v | Pesd=lned4 ©) . Rodriguez
41-4/4 Billing History 2 v | PE-Te2lnen4 @) . Rodriguez
N Pg. 1
41-4/5 Billing History 2 P 2. Lns 14 :
(e) . Rodriguez
41-4/6 Billing History 2 y | Pl e ) . Rodriguez
41-4/7 Billing History 1 v | Eehkes 34 @) . Rodriguez
N Pg. 1
41-4/8 Billing History 2 v Pg. 2, Lns. 1-4
(e) . Rodriguez
41-4/9 Billing History 2 y |Pos-12Lnsi-4 ()  Rodriguez
41-4/10 Billing History v, g |P9t=2
41-4/11 Billing History 1 p | LA ©) . Rodriguez
41-4/12 Billing History 1 ¥ | P8 Titns 4 ) . Rodriguez
41-4/13 Billing History 1 y |Pg 1Lns.14 (e) . Rodriguez
N Pg. 1
41-4/14 Billing History 2
Y Fg: &ubas 14 (e) . Rodriguez
41-4/15 Billing History 2 N | P9




Work
Paper No.

Description

Line
No./Column
No.

Florida
Statute
366.093 (3)
Subsection

Pg. 2, Lns 1-4

()

D. Rodriguez

41-4/16

Billing History

41-5

Revenue Listing

Pgs. 1-12, Col. A

(e)

D. Rodriguez

Pgs. 1, Line 1,
Cols. A-B

Pg. 2
Billing History el D. Rodriguez
Pgs. 4-6
Pgs. 7-12, Line 1,
Cols. A-B
Pg1, Lns 147
44-1/1 Sample Item #3, 4 Pg. 2, Col. A, ©), (), (e) "#C'Tg.‘g:f;k
Lns. 1-4 '
ColAlns 1, 9-
11, 13-15
Col. B, Lns 37-42
44-112 Sample Item # 5 e ©), (d), () g
Col.D, Ln. 5
Col. E, Lns. 8-12,
24, 31, 32, 34, 38
44-1/2-1 Sample Item # 5
Pg. 1, Col. A,
Lns. 6-8, 22-24,
26-28
Pg. 2, Lns. 8-38
Pg. 3,
44-12-2 | Sample ltem #5 Lns. 1042 © @ @ | o
Pg. 4,
Lns. 5-35
Pg. 5,
Lns. 2, 11-12
Pg. 1, Lns. 15-20
44-1/2-2/1 Sample ltem # 5 Pg. 2, Lns. 1-6, (c), (e) J.C. Bullock

11-15




Work
Paper No.

Description

No. of
Pages

Conf.
YIN

Line
No./Column
No.

Florida
Statute
366.093 (3)
Subsection

Affiant

44-1/4

Sample ltem # 7

Col. A, Lns 1-5

Col. B, Lns. 1-5,
14

(). (d), (e)

J.C. Bullock

44-1/5

Sample Item # 16

Pg. 1, Col. A, 1-
4, 20-21

Col. B, 20

Col. C, 9-11, 13,
20-21, 32-37

Pg. 2, Header 1,
Cols. A-F

(€).(d), (e)

J.C. Bullock

44-1/5-1

Sample Item # 16

Cols. A, C-F
Lns. 1,2, 6
Footnote 1, 2

(c), (d). (e)

J.C. Bullock

44-1/6-3

Sample ltem # 20,
21

Pg. 1, Lns. 6, 9-
11, 17-19, 22-28

(e)

G. McBean

Pg. 2, Cols. B-C,

Footnotes 1-4

G. McBean

Pg. 3

Pg. 4

Pg. 5, Line 32

Footnote 1

(e

G. McBean

44-3/1

Sample Item # 22

Pg. 1, Col. A,
Lns. 1,7-9, 11-
13

Col. C, Lns. 22,
27-28, 30

Col. D, Lns. 22,
27-28, 30-32

Pg. 2, Lines 2A,

2B, 2C, 9, 12-15,

17-18

Pg. 3, Cols. A-D

Pg. 4, Lines 2A,
2B, 2C, 9, 11-15

(c), (d), (e)

J.C. Bullock

44-3/2

Sample ltem # 25

Pg. 1, Cols. A-D

Pg 2, Cols. A-D

(€), (d). (e)

J.C. Bullock

44-4/1-1

Sample Item # 41,
46

44-4/1-2

Sample ltem # 41,
46




Work Description No. of | Conf. Line Florida Affiant
Paper No. Pages| Y/N | No./Column Statute
No. 366.093 (3)
Subsection
44-4/1-3 Sample‘lttéem#m, 1 N
abdfign | Semeeliem®atl. | N
45-1 UPS 1 Y Cols. D, G (d), (e) T. Hartman
45-1/1 UPS 1 N
45-1/1-1 UPS 1 Y Pg. 1, Cols. A, C (d), (e) T. Hartman
45-1/1-1/1 UPS 1 N
45-1/1-1/2 upPs 1 N
45-1/2 UPS 1 N
45-2 UPS 1 Y Pg. 1, Cols. A, D (d).(e) T. Hartman
45-2/1 UPS 1 N
45-2/1-1 UPS 1 y |[Pg.1,Cols.AC (d).(e) T. Hartman
45-2/1-1/1 UPS 1 N
45-2/1-1/2 UPS 1 N
45-2/1-1/2-1 UPS 1 N
45-3 UPS 10 Y ggf;p‘\?% @).(e) T. Hartman
46-1/2-2/1-1 QF Pricing 1 Y Pg. 1, Cols. A-E (d),(e) T. Hartman
46-1/2-2/2-1 QF Pricing 1 y |Pg 1 Cols. A-D (d),(e) T. Hartman
46-1/2-2/2-3 QF Pricing 1 N
46-1/2-2/3-1 QF Pricing 1 Y Pg.1,Ln. 2 (d),(e) T. Hartman
46-1/2-2/3-2 QF Pricing 1 Yy |Pg 1,Cols.AC (d),(e) T. Hartman
4711 Invoice 1 N
4711141 SP;:z:f::t 1 N
47-1/1-111 Pricing 1 N
47-1/1-1/2 Pricing 1 N
47-1/1-2 Deal Details 1 Y Pg. 1, Cols. F, H (d) G. J. Yupp
47-1/2 Invoice 1 N
gz | Dueess | 2 | o
47-1/2-1/1 Pricing 2 N
47-1/2-2 Deal Details 1 Y Pg. 1, Cols. F, H (d) G. J. Yupp
47-1/3 Invoice 2 N
471131 ot 2 N
4711311 Confirmation 4 N
Letter
47-1/3-2 Deal Details 1 Y Pg. 1, Cols. F, H (d) G. J. Yupp
47-2/1 Invoice 1 N




Work Description No. of | Conf. Line Florida Affiant
Paper No. Pages| Y/N | No./Column Statute
No. 366.093 (3)
Subsection
Purchase
47-2111 Stitarnieit 1 N
47-2/1-2 Deal Details 1 Y Pg. 1, Cols. F, H (d) G. J. Yupp
47-2/2 Invoice 1 N
Purchase
47-2/2-1 Statement 2 N
47-2/2-2 Deal Details 1 Y Pg. 1, Cols. F, H (d) G. J. Yupp
47-2/3 Invoice 2 N
Purchase
472031 Statement 2 N
47-2/3-2 Deal Details 1 Y Pg. 1, Cols. F, H (d) G. J. Yupp
48-1 Revenues 1 N
48-1/1 Sales 1 N
48-1/1-1 Analysis of Sales 1 N
48-1/1-1/1 Invoice 1 N
48-1/1-1/1-1 Deal Details 1 N
48-1/1-1/2 EMT Report 1 N
48-1/1-2 EMT Report 1 N
48-1/1-2/1 Revenue Report 1 N
48-1/2 Sales 1 N
: Pg. 1, Line. 3,
48-1/2-1 Invoice 1 Y Cols. A-D (d) G. J. Yupp
48-1/2-1/1 Deal Details 1 N
48-1/2-2 EMT Report 1 N
48-1/12-21 Invoice 1 N
48-1/3 Sales 1 N
48-1/3-1 Billing Summaries 1 N
48-1/3-111 Power Sales 2 N
48-1/3-1/1-1 Power Sales 1 N
48-1/3-1/1-2 Power Sales 1 Y Pg. 1, Cols. J, K (d) G. J. Yupp
48-1/3-2 Billing Summaries 1 N
48-1/4 Sales 1 N




Work Description No. of | Conf. Line Florida Affiant
Paper No. Pages| Y/N | No./Column Statute
No. 366.093 (3)
Subsection
48-1/4-1 Billing Summaries 1 N
49-2/2-1 SJRPP 2 | Pe-A2al (d) T. Hartman
49-2/4-1 SJRPP 1 N
49-4/1-1 SJRPP 2 N
49-4/2-1 SJRPP 1 N
49-4/4 P. 3 SJRPP 1 N
49-4/4-1 SJRPP 1 N
52 Account 923.209 3 N
" Pg. 1, Lns. 1-2,
Cols. A-D, F
Pg. 2, Lns. 1-2,
Y 8,9 Col. B
Pg. 3, Lns. 4, 5,
52-1/1 Account 923.209 4 8,9,10-13, (d), (e) B. Sendler
’ 15-17, 19, 25,
31, 34, 38, 39
Pg. 4, Lns. 6, 14,
Y 15, 22, 27, 29,
32, 33
Pg. 1, Lns. 3-6,
Y 931
Pg. 2, Lns. 1.1,
52-1/1-1 Account 923.209 3 Y 2-3 8-25 29-31 (d), (e) B. Sendler
Pg. 3, Lns. 1, 6-
Y 7,16
Pg. 1, Lns. 1-2
¥ Cols. A-D, F
Pg. 2, Lns. 1-3,
Y Cols. B-C, E-F
Pg. 3, Lns. 1-2,
52-1/2 Account 923.209 4 , e (d), () B. Sendler
Cols. B-C, E-F
Pg. 4, Col. B,
v Lns. 6-7
Col. C, Lns. 8-11
Pg. 1,
Y
52-1/2-1 Account 923.209 5 Lns. 3-5, 8-27 (d), (e) B. Sendler
Y Pg. 2,




Work Description No. of | Conf. Line Florida Affiant
Paper No. Pages| Y/N | No./Column Statute
No. 366.093 (3)
Subsection
Lns. 3, 8-23
Y Pg. 3, Lns. 3-5
Pg. 4, Lns. 1,
Y | 611,15
N
Pg. 1,
¥ Lns. 1-2
Cols. A-D, F
Pg. 2, Ln. 1-3
Y
52-1/3 Account 923.209 4 ol BeER d), (&) B. Sendler
Pg. 3, Cols. B-C,
» E-F
Footnotes 1-3
Pg. 4, Cols. B, D-
Y E
52-3 Account 923.209 1 N
52-3/1 Account 923.209 11 N
52-3/2 Account 923.209 3 N






